### November 9th General Meeting Minutes

Hybrid meeting at Live Oak Unitarian Universalist Church for Coastal Quilters Guild General meeting on 11/9/2023

https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZwuf-ivpj4rE9wQ92RNf9ccUV7gWQBms\_EQ

Meeting ID: 883 8178 5198 Passcode: 259222

Called to order at 7:01 pm by Barb LaPlante

- Welcome and Reminder to mute phones and devices.
- Road to California bus trip we committed to the bus and have sent the deposit. We have 20 people signed up, it holds 47 and need 43 people to break even. Sat, Jan 20<sup>th</sup>. The first stop will be at the old Sears building, you can park your car there all day. More details to come, but potential stops in Carpinteria and Thousand Oaks; depending on who signs up and what is needed. Cost of \$75.00 per person, and guests at \$85.00. Sign up here or you can pay on the website, Bonnie set up a link for us and email to let Sandy O'Meara when you have paid.
- Guild membership updates:
  - We have 180 members, which is great for a non-quilt show year. You must be a member of the guild to put a quilt in the show.
  - Over the last four years we have gained 32 members, including 10 this year.
  - We have had 24 others join and not renew their membership in this period.
  - People move and things change, I want everyone to feel welcomed at our meetings and hopefully they will be comfortable to take on positions on the board and other jobs. 8 of those "new members" have or are still serving on the Board or on other Committees.
- In Dec we have 2 parties.
  - The first one, "Sewing with Friends" we will hear about the things the satellite groups have done and are doing
  - On December 14<sup>th</sup>, we will meet at 3:00 pm 5:00 pm at St. Andrews
    Presbyterian Church for our in-person Guild Tea Party.

- Pam Holst in the MC
- we will introduce our new 2023/2024 members and give them and those who have joined in the last three years, a special gift.
- Robust Tea will be served including sweets and savory.
- Sue Gehrhart-5 restaurants and bakeries in town, usually \$75
  - We need 3 more people to adopt a table to decorate them and provide a center piece.
  - We would love to have some cookies, sign up to bring at least 2 dozen homemade cookies.

Challenge: Patti Hunter

- Details are in the newsletter and on our website.
- Quilts with a memorable meal, don't have to be positive. Don't have to be food, just can be memorable meal.
- Example with Cilantro and soap
- What is your most memorable meal?
- Max 120" and it can be 3d. Due at the May meeting 2024 for reveal in June.

Holiday Party/Coffee Break- Susan Katz

- Clear vinyl comet case was the last project we did with the coffee break.
  - Can see it in person tonight.
  - Directions and tutorial are on the website.
  - Thread used was Isacord polyester 40 weight.
  - Glitter vinyl from sewhungryhippy.com 12 gauge
- NO COFFEE BREAK in November, due to Thanksgiving
- DEC Front Porch Festive Quilt show, Part 2. Dec 22
- EVERYONE invited, even if you have never been on zoom.
- Mini Bag and recipe swap, Karen Pickford sent out the details for your recipient. If you didn't get yours, contact Karen.
  - Finish your bag and RECIPE then put in a padded mailer and put it into the mail by Dec 10.
  - Please use the guild postal box as the return address and mail by Dec 10<sup>th</sup>.
- Party Hat, you don't have to make one, but wear one, we will vote and there will be GOOD prizes and we will be voting on them.

- Holiday Porch show and tell guidelines....
  - Finished since the beginning of the pandemic.
  - We would like a close-up photo and a whole photo, send to zoom@coastalquilterssb.org subject: FESTIVE QUILT SHOW
  - We have decided to include other crafty things as part of the porch quilt show
  - You can submit 1-3 quilts/craft creations to the quilt show.
  - BRING a daytime adult beverage so we can toast the upcoming New Year
  - For the slide show of porch quilts and craft creations, the makers will have a chance to speak and tell about their things
- JAN coffee break, special show and tell for quilts with panels. Email photos to <a href="mailto:zoom@coastalquilterssb.org">zoom@coastalquilterssb.org</a> subject:PANEL

# **Committee Announcements**

## Community Quilts:

- 206 placemats delivered with the meals on wheels were delivered. We have more to be made for veterans.
- Tomorrow is the open sew day at St Andrews from 9 am-3pm
  - We will bring panels and cradle kits.
  - There will be a treasure table there.
  - There will be irons and ironing boards available.
  - Can create post cards or quilts for community quilts.
  - Jennifer Frangos is heading up the postcard project to start getting ready for the upcoming quilt show in 2024.

# Programs: Nancy Butterfield,

- Jan Maria Naito living in Japan is going to be a virtual speaker.
- Jan workshop Bargello quilting with Carol Fay
  - Date is pending as we are working hard to get a SAT.
- Feb speaker Jane Haworth on collage portrait quilting, she sent her book ahead and a sample of what she is going to teach us!
- More to come...

### Workshops and Website updates: Bonnie Barber by Zoom

- You can sign up for the Bus for Road to California right from the homepage on the coastalquilters.org website and pay with a credit card. Please send an email to Bonnie that you have paid workshops@coastalquilterssb.org.
   You can sign up for the bus by emailing <u>Jennifer Hendrickson</u>
- Gallery
- You can see the projects and directions on the website at
- You can also look at the programs page and see what we are doing tonight and what is coming up in the programs.

#### Opportunity Quilt: Carol Fay

- selling tickets. "Midnight in the Garden", this is our fundraiser!
- \$20 gets you 5 tickets.
- We would like every member to get \$20, you can sell them if you want.
- Raffle it off in December.
- Call Sue Kadner or Carol Fay to get tickets.
- You can mail a check to coastal quilters PO box and we will mail you the tickets
- We also take credit card, come get your tickets!

## Block of the Month: Kika Hutchings

- 11 blocks this month
- Karen Barksdale in Bakersfield won.
- Next month is the Holiday candles block

## Library: Traci Cope

- 2 Bargello books available
- , "A Thread Runs Through it", "Treasures from Yesteryear"
- How to date a quilt, 2 books that can help you date the fabrics back into the 1800s
- Jenny Doan of Missouri Star Quilt Company has a Memoir and is new to our collection, come and sign it out!

Show and Tell: **Zoom quilts to be shown first**, then those in person

DRAFT – Nov 10, 2023 FINAL – Nov 30, 2023

#### Zoom

• Sam McIlraith - Halloween

In Person

- Ranell Hansen found this quilt at a thrift shop \$120.
- Isabel Downs-Fabric of a Nation book & Art Quilts unfolding.
- Pat Masterson silk fabric class with Julia McLeod and spent 2 months on this piece, maybe a center for a quilt?
- Polly Matsuoka
  - also did a block from the Julia McLeod workshop working with silk and I did cut my shirt from last month
  - o bug quilt for Theo
- Dundie Schulte
  - Carpenter star fall leaves
  - Giant mickey mouse head, check out the label.
  - o Ursula Almeada scrap quilt
- Kika Huchins tiniest teddy bear

Break for 10 minutes

Door prizes: Marilyn Martin and Linda Estrada

Basket #1- Patti Hunter

Basket #2 – Emily Hendrickson (visiting)

Basket #3 – Ursula Almeida

Name Tag door prize – Barb Kuhn

Speaker & Presentation: California Heritage Quilt Project

Michelle & Arlene

## Final reminders by Barb LaPlante.

- Tomorrow: Community Quilts sew day at St Andrews; 9:00-3:00
- November 30th Board meeting: 7:00p on Zoom, link to be sent in eblast.

- > Newsletter deadline is EARLY, November 19th.
- > No Coffee Break in November. Next Coffee Break Dec
- > December 14th General meeting, in person at St Andrews at 3:00
- > When exiting the parking lot; no u turns directly after the median.

Meeting is adjourned at 9:14 pm